
j 

j 

• BENCHMJ\RI< 
ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION 

September 1 6, 1 994 

Mr. Tom Tatkin 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous and Radioactive Materials Bureau 
Marquez Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 

Project No. 5016.06.0000.AOO 
Subcontract No. 9-XV2-V6665-1 

Document No. L-5451 

Transmittal, Closure Pian for TA-35-TSL 85 
(Word Perfect V. 5.1 Disk Copy Only) 

Dear Mr. Tatkin: 

We are pleased to provide you with a single disk copy of the TA-35-TSL 85 Closure Plan developed 
by Benchmark, as requested by Mr. David Hickens of Los Alamos National Laboratory. None of the 
numerous attachments to the report are included, since these are all hard copy only. If there are 
any questions regarding this transmittal, please feel free to call at any time. 

Sincerely, 

John G. Kinker 
Environmental Engineer 
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Enclosures 

cc with enclosures: 
David Hickens, LANL EM/ER 

cc without enclosures: 
Central Files, Albuquerque 
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